



\*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

- (1) The shares disposed of in the transaction were held by the Issuer in connection with the payment of withholding taxes on restricted shares that vested as of June 15, 2009. The price is based on an average of the high and low trading prices on June 15, 2009.
- (2) The Reporting Person disclaims beneficial ownership of these shares owned by his spouse.
- (3) The Reporting Person is the sole trustee of and, with his spouse, retains a unitrust interest in the trust.  
The number of shares represents equivalent shares based on the fair market value of the shares of Series A Liberty Capital common stock, Series A Liberty Interactive common stock and Series A Liberty Entertainment common stock held by the
- (4) unitized stock fund under the Issuer's 401(k) Savings Plan based on a report from the Plan Administrator dated as of May 30, 2009. The Reporting Person has an interest in the unitized fund, which holds shares of Series A Liberty Capital common stock, Series A Liberty Interactive common stock, Series A Liberty Entertainment common stock and short-term investments.

**Remarks:**

Thraingymbc0f0u 'ss i Öt Ö:Ö m0i0Ö Öh Öls Äb0f0Ö Ö Ö f0i0s Äb0f0 s E T